


REPORT TO CABINET MEMBER FOR DECISION

Open
Any especially 
affected 
Wards

Operational
Would any decisions proposed :

(a) Be entirely within cabinet’s powers to decide YES

(b) Need to be recommendations to Council     NO

(c) Be partly for recommendations to Council NO
and partly within Cabinets powers – 

Other Cabinet Members consulted: Cllr Nick Daubney, 
Cllr David Pope

Lead Member: Cllr Alistair Beales
E-mail:  cllr.alistair.beales@west-
norfolk.gov.uk Other Members consulted: 

Lead Officer: Chris Bamfield
E-mail: chris.bamfield@west-norfolk.gov.uk
Direct Dial:  01553 616648

Other Officers consulted:  Matthew Henry, Lorraine 
Gore, James Grant, Emma Duncan

Financial 
Implications 
YES

Policy/Personnel 
Implications
NO

Statutory 
Implications (incl 
S.17) NO

Equal 
Opportunities 
Implications NO

Risk Management 
Implications
NO

Date meeting advertised: 21st April 2016 Date of meeting decision to be taken: 28th April 
2016

Deadline for Call-In: 6th May 2016

HUNSTANTON PRINCESS THEATRE

Summary

The report details improvement to be carried out to the access for productions 
to the Princess Theatre.  The Council owns the theatre and is responsible for 
external areas and the fabric of the building.  Cost of works is estimated at 
£37,500 and is to be funded from the General Properties Reserve.

Recommendation

The Cabinet Member is recommended to approve the proposals to improve 
the access arrangements for the Princess Theatre and the financial 
implications as detailed in the report.

Reason for Decision

To improve the Council’s asset and enable effective use of the theatre.

1. Background

1.1 In 2012 the Princess Theatre was let on a peppercorn rent for a 
seven year period to Honeystone Productions.  This followed a 
turbulent period for the theatre during which the Council had 
leased the theatre to C&R Cinemas who had found the 
operation not to be viable and ceased to operate late in 2011.  
The let to Honeystone Productions has enabled the theatre to 
continue to operate as part of the holiday infrastructure for 

2

Agenda Item 1

mailto:cllr.alistair.beales@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:cllr.alistair.beales@west-norfolk.gov.uk


Hunstanton and at the same time, produced a significant 
revenue saving for the Council.

1.2 The theatre operators have advised that the theatre is starting to 
perform well and is starting to attract more prominent acts.  
Inevitably the larger, more prominent acts tend to use larger 
vehicles for their equipment, with some even having tour buses.  
The existing width of the rear access road is too narrow to 
accommodate the larger acts and this can impact upon other 
users of track, particularly when acts are loading and unloading 
their equipment.

1.3 As part of the lease arrangements the Council is responsible for 
maintenance of the structure of the facility including external 
areas and fabric of the building.

1.4 Over the last year a dispute has developed with rear access 
arrangements to the site for loading and unloading of 
productions.  Disputes have arisen from other users of the rear 
access, who have legal rights of access documented within their 
Title Deeds, when the access is blocked by acts performing at 
the theatre.

1.5 After detailed investigation of access arrangements to the site it 
has been established that the Council has ownership of the rear 
access road but needs to provide rear access to properties to 
the west of the Princess Theatre that front onto The Green and 
Le Strange Terrace.  The investigations have revealed that the 
Council owns the full width of the access road to the rear of the 
theatre and solicitors have been appointed to formally register 
the Council’s ownership with the Land Registry.

1.6 In order to continue to provide access while meeting the 
requirements for the loading/unloading of shows, a scheme has 
been developed to rearrange the access arrangements in order 
to maintain access to the neighbouring properties at all times 
while allowing uninterrupted access to the theatre.

1.7 In addition, it is apparent that the wall between the car park 
entrance and the access to the theatre is in a poor state of 
repair and requires refurbishment.

3



2. Proposal

2.1 A copy of the proposed access scheme is attached at appendix 
1.

2.2 Following discussions with Planning Officers it has been 
determined that the proposal would fit within permitted 
development and not require a planning application.

2.3 Tenders have been obtained for the work required.

2.4 The main elements of the proposal are;
 Remove traffic island in car park entrance.
 Reduce footpath to 1.2m width.
 Widen access to create loading point with vehicle passing 

space.

3. Financial Implications

3.1 Capital Costs
The cost of works to create a suitable access are estimated at 
£40,000.  The cost of the works can be funded from the general 
properties reserve within the Regeneration portfolio.

3.2 Revenue Costs
The work will improve the Council’s asset and be a valuable 
addition to ensure that the theatre can continue to operate 
successfully both in the current lease arrangements and in any 
new least post 2019.

Signed: …………………………………

Cabinet Member for ………………….. Date ……………………..

4



LINE OF NEW KERB TO DEMARK
ROAD WAY / PATHWAY AREAS

TICKET MACHINE
TO BE RELOCATED

NEW TARMAC SURFACE
TO ACCESS WAY

EXISTING ISLAND TO BE

REMOVED COMPLETELY

INCLUDING BARRIER

DIRECTION ARROWS

WHITE COLOUR

NEW RETAINING WALL TO MATCH
EXISTING WITH HANDRAILING

DRAWING NOTES
BLAH BLAH BLAH

SOLID WHITELINING

100mm WIDE

ELECTRIC CABLE TO BE
RELOCATED TO NEW FOOTWAY

NO PARKING IN THIS AREA
DEMARKED WITH 'YELLOW' LINING

EXISTING RETAINING WALL
REMOVED

ACCESS PATHWAY TO DWELLINGS

Theatre Parking Area

FOOTPATH (12OOmm Wide)

1000

700

100

7123

5922

35
86

3163

32
74

4082

LOCATION PLAN

Scale: 1:1250

A

Revisions

Drawing Status:

amendment descriptiondateno

www.trundley.com

Salgate Barn
Islington Road

Tilney All Saints
King's Lynn

Norfolk
PE34 4RY

Tel:  01553 617700
Fax: 01553 617874

Email: enquiries@trundley.com

Checked by: Date:

If this drawing is unsigned in the check box then the drawing is an
unauthorised issue and should not be used for any purposes

BOROUGH COUNCIL KINGS LYNN &
WEST NORFOLK

PRINCESS THEATRE ACCESS ROAD ALTERATION

PROPOSED PLAN

1:50 @ A0 2015 TN/ LRTG

15-L33-P002A

18.04.2016 NEW ENTRANCE WALL RE-POSITIONED, VEHICLES AND DIMENSION ADDED

Notes:

This document is the property of David Trundley Design Services
Ltd and may not be reissued, loaned or copied in
part or in whole without written permission © 2015

All dimensions are in millimetres unless stated otherwise.

It is recommended that information is not scaled off this drawing.

This drawing should be read in conjunction with all other relevant
information, specifications & schedules.

If this drawing is received electronically it is the recipients
responsibility to print the document at the correct scale.

All dimensions to be checked on site prior to commencing work
and any discrepancies to be advised immediately.

5

AutoCAD SHX Text
All levels related to Stn2, arbitrary value 20.00 metres.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
3      466.562      501.556     18.111    NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
2      500.000      500.000     20.000    NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
1      500.000      516.036     19.059    NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
STN     EASTING     NORTHING     LEVEL    REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
              LOCAL GRID COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
CL17.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
CL17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Reflector post

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
RP        

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
W         

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Down pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
identification is advised.

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
treated with caution and expert 

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Tree species (where shown) should be

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
only.

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
and should be regarded as approximate

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
have been determined from the surface

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Drainage pipe sizes (where shown)

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
of A & B Surveys.

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
be reproduced without the permission

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
This drawing is copyright and may not 

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
ELP

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
FWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
KO

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
RNB

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
SWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
U/C

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Air valve

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Belisha beacon

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Sign post

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Bus stop

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
British telecom

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Cable TV

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
Close circuit TV

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Cover level

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Control box

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Electricity lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Electricity pole

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Earth rod

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Fire hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Feeder post

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Foul water sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Gulley

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Gas valve

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Inspection cover

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Invert level

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Letter box

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Kerb outlet

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Marker post

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Rodding eye

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Road name board

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Road sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Rain water pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Stop cock

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
Sluice valve

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Surface water sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Telephone call box

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Telephone pole

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Unknown cover

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Unable to lift

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Waste bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Water meter

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Wash out

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
LP         

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
IL16.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
CL17.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Ticket Machine

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
IL17.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
CL18.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
100mm FWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Brick Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Gravel

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Concrete Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Brick Wall 0.25h

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Brick Walls 1.8h

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Level 19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Threshold

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Level 18.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Threshold

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Level 18.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Threshold

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Threshold

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Level 17.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Level 17.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Threshold

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
CL19.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
VP

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
 18.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
 19.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
 19.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
 20.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
 19.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
 19.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
 19.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
 19.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
 19.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
 19.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
 18.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
 19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
 19.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
 18.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
 18.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
 18.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
 18.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
 18.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
 18.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
 18.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
 19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
 19.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
 19.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
 19.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
 19.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
 19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
 20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
 18.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
 18.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
 18.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
 18.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
 18.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
 18.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
 18.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
 17.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
 17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
 17.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
 16.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
 17.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
 17.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
 17.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
 17.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
 17.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
 17.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
 17.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
 17.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
 18.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
 18.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
 18.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
 19.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
 19.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
 19.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
 18.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
 18.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
 18.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
 18.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
 18.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
 18.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
 18.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
 18.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
 18.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
 17.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
 17.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
 18.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
 18.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
 18.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
 18.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
 18.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
 18.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
 18.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
 18.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
 18.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
 18.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
 18.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
 18.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
 18.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
 18.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
 18.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
 19.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
 19.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
 18.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
 18.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
 19.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
 17.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
 17.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
 17.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
 17.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
 17.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
 17.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
 17.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
 17.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
 17.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
 19.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
 18.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
 18.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
 18.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
 18.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
 18.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
 18.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
 20.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
 19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
 19.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
 19.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
 18.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
 18.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
 18.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
 18.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
 18.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
 18.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
 18.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
 18.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
 17.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
 17.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
 17.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
 17.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
 17.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
 17.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
 17.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Stn1

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Stn2

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Stn3

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
PRINCESS THEATRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Electric cable

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Post 150%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Post 150%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Post 150%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Control Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
 18.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
 18.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
 19.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
 18.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
 18.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
 18.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
 18.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
B 1161

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
ST EDMUND'S TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Strange

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Le

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Tamworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Theatre

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Princess

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Bus

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
23.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
Project Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Drawing Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Drawn:

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Drawing Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Revision:


	Agenda
	1 Hunstanton Princess Theatre
	15--L33-P002A- PROPOSED PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	15--L33-P002A- PROPOSED PLAN-15-L33-P002




